
December 8, 1938 

Ind.Ruostungeind. _ , 

Messrs. McLennan, MoFeely & Pr ior , Ltd. , 
Vancouver, B.C. 

a t tent ion Mr.Hamer. 
Dear Mr. Hamer, 

I have been informed from the other side 

that the following firms have offered you s t e e l accord-

ing to your requirements: 

Aloverzee Handelspes.m.b.H., Dueseel^orf, 

^ch ï lëss fach 292 

Ferrostaal A.G., Eeseû, Schl iessfach 504 

Kloeckner & Co., Duinbur^ 

Dobbertin & Co., Hamburg 1. "Montanhof", 
Kattrepel 2 . 

Stahlunion-Export G.m.b.H., Duesseldorf, 

PosfTach 485. 

I hope that a s a t i s f a c t o r y business connection 

has been developed, and nhall be glad i f you wi l l kindly 

l e t me know what the outcome of the matter i s . 

Thankinp you in advance, and with best personal 

regards, also to Schwengers, I am, 

Yours very t ruly , 

(Dr. Anton/s,agner) 
W/D Comm r c i a i Attaché 


